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APPENDIX II 

ELECTRONIC OR PAPER MEDIA UTILIZED BY PARTIES FOR THE PUBLICATION OF LAWS, 
REGULATIONS, JUDICIAL DECISIONS, ADMINISTRATIVE RULINGS OF GENERAL 
APPLICATION, STANDARD CONTRACT CLAUSES, AND PROCEDURES REGARDING 

GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT COVERED BY THIS AGREEMENT 
PURSUANT TO ARTICLE VI 

ARMENIA 

1. Laws and regulations: 
1. Electronic Procurement Bulletin – http://www.gnumner.am/ also http://www.arlis.am/, 

http://www.armeps.am. 
 
2. Administrative rulings and procedures: 

2. Electronic Procurement Bulletin – http://www.gnumner.am/. 
 
 

AUSTRALIA 

1. Australian Government legislation and regulations - http://www.comlaw.gov.au/;  
2. Australian Capital Territory legislation - https://www.legislation.act.gov.au/;  
3. Australian Capital Territory procurement procedures - https://www.procurement.act.gov.au/;  
4. New South Wales legislation - http://www.legislation.nsw.gov.au;  
5. New South Wales procurement procedures - http://buy.nsw.gov.au;  
6. Northern Territory legislation - https://legislation.nt.gov.au/;  
7. Northern Territory procurement procedures - https://nt.gov.au/industry/procurement;  
8. Queensland legislation - https://www.legislation.qld.gov.au/;  
9. Queensland procurement procedures - https://www.forgov.qld.gov.au/procurement;  
10. South Australia legislation - https://www.legislation.sa.gov.au/index.aspx;  
11. South Australia procurement procedures - https://www.procurement.sa.gov.au;  
12. Tasmania legislation - https://www.legislation.tas.gov.au/;  
13. Tasmania procurement procedures - https://www.purchasing.tas.gov.au/;  
14. Victoria legislation - http://www.legislation.vic.gov.au/;  
15. Victoria procurement procedures - https://www.buyingfor.vic.gov.au/; 
16. Western Australia legislation - https://www.legislation.wa.gov.au;  
17. Western Australia procurement procedures - https://www.wa.gov.au/government/multi-step-

guides/western-australian-procurement-rules;  
18. Judicial decisions regarding government procurement are available through the homepages of 

the Federal Court and Federal Circuit Court for the Australian Government and supreme courts 
in each state and territory. A compilation of the databases of these courts is available through 
http://www.austlii.edu.au/. 

 
 

CANADA 

1  CANADA 

1. Laws and Regulations: 
1. Statutes of Canada - http://laws.justice.gc.ca; 
2. Canada Gazette - http://www.gazette.gc.ca. 
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https://www.procurement.act.gov.au/
http://www.legislation.nsw.gov.au/
http://buy.nsw.gov.au/
https://legislation.nt.gov.au/
https://nt.gov.au/industry/procurement
https://www.legislation.qld.gov.au/
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https://www.buyingfor.vic.gov.au/
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2. Judicial Decisions: 
1. Supreme Court Judgements - http://scc.lexum.org/decisia-scc-csc/scc-csc/scc-

csc/en/2013/nav_date.do; 
2. Federal Court Reports - http://reports.fja-cmf.gc.ca/eng/index.html; 
3. Federal Court of Appeal - http://www.fca-caf.gc.ca; 
4. Canadian International Trade Tribunal - http://www.citt-tcce.gc.ca. 

 
3. Administrative Rulings and Procedures: 

1. Government Electronic Tendering System (GETS) - https://buyandsell.gc.ca; 
2. Canada Gazette - http://www.gazette.gc.ca; 
3. Contracting Policy - http://www.tbs-sct.gc.ca/pol/doc-eng.aspx?id=14494&section=text. 

 
2  PROVINCES/TERRITORIES 

2.1  Alberta 

1. Laws and Regulations: 
1. Alberta Acts, Regulations and Codes - http://www.qp.alberta.ca/Laws_Online.cfm; 
2. Alberta Gazette - http://www.qp.alberta.ca/Alberta_Gazette.cfm. 

 
2. Judicial Decisions: 

1. Alberta Justice – Alberta Courts - http://www.albertacourts.ab.ca/index.php?p=169. 
 
3. Administrative Rulings: 

1. http://www.canlii.org/en/ab. 
 
2.2  British Columbia 

1. Laws and Regulations: 
1. http://www.bclaws.ca. 

 
2. Judicial Decisions: 

1. http://www.courts.gov.bc.ca/index.aspx. 
 
3. Administrative Rulings and Procedures: 

1. http://www.courts.gov.bc.ca/index.aspx. 
 

2.3  Manitoba 

1. Laws and Regulations: 
1. http://web2.gov.mb.ca/laws/index.php; 
2. Manitoba Gazette. 

 
2. Judicial Decisions: 

1. http://www.manitobacourts.mb.ca. 
 
3. Administrative Rulings and Procedures: 

1. http://www.gov.mb.ca/tenders. 
 
2.4  New Brunswick 

1. Laws and Regulations: 
1. New Brunswick Acts and Regulations; 
2. The Royal Gazette. 

 
2. Judicial Decisions: 

1. The New Brunswick Reports; 
2. Dominion Law Reports; 
3. Supreme Court Reports; 
4. National Reporter. 

http://scc.lexum.org/decisia-scc-csc/scc-csc/scc-csc/en/2013/nav_date.do
http://scc.lexum.org/decisia-scc-csc/scc-csc/scc-csc/en/2013/nav_date.do
http://reports.fja-cmf.gc.ca/eng/index.html
http://www.fca-caf.gc.ca/
http://www.citt-tcce.gc.ca/
https://buyandsell.gc.ca/
http://www.gazette.gc.ca/
http://www.tbs-sct.gc.ca/pol/doc-eng.aspx?id=14494&section=text
http://www.qp.alberta.ca/Laws_Online.cfm
http://www.qp.alberta.ca/Alberta_Gazette.cfm
http://www.albertacourts.ab.ca/index.php?p=169
http://www.canlii.org/en/ab/
http://www.bclaws.ca/
http://www.courts.gov.bc.ca/index.aspx
http://www.courts.gov.bc.ca/index.aspx
http://web2.gov.mb.ca/laws/index.php
http://www.manitobacourts.mb.ca/
http://www.gov.mb.ca/tenders
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3. Administrative Rulings and Procedures: 
1. New Brunswick Opportunities Network - http://www.gnb.ca/3000. 

 
2.5  Newfoundland and Labrador 

1. Laws and Regulations: 
1. http://www.gpa.gov.nl.ca. 

 
2. Judicial Decisions: 

1. http://www.gpa.gov.nl.ca. 
 
3. Administrative Rulings and Procedures: 

1. http://www.gpa.gov.nl.ca. 
 
2.6  Northwest Territories 

1. Laws and Regulations: 
1. http://contracts.fin.gov.nt.ca/. 

 
2. Judicial Decisions: 

1. http://contracts.fin.gov.nt.ca/. 
 
3. Administrative Rulings and Procedures: 

1. http://contracts.fin.gov.nt.ca/. 
 
2.7  Nova Scotia 

1. Laws and Regulations: 
1. Office of the Legislative Counsel - http://nslegislature.ca; 
2. The Registry of Regulations - http://www.gov.ns.ca/just/regulations. 

 
2. Judicial Decisions: 

1. The Courts of Nova Scotia - http://www.courts.ns.ca. 
 

3. Administrative Rulings and Procedures: 
1. http://www.novascotia.ca/tenders. 

 
2.8  Nunavut 

1. Laws and Regulations: 
1. http://gov.nu.ca/justice/information/legislation. 

 
2. Judicial Decisions: 

1. http://www.canlii.org/en/nu. 
 
3. Administrative Rulings and Procedures: 

1. NNI Contracting Appeals Board Annual Report - http://nni.gov.nu.ca/documents. 
 
2.9  Ontario 

1. Laws and Regulations: 
1. Statutes of Ontario; 
2. The Ontario Gazette; 
3. http://www.e-laws.gov.on.ca. 

 
2. Judicial Decisions: 

1. http://www.ontariocourts.ca/decisions_index/en. 
 
3. Administrative Rulings and Procedures: 

1. http://www.doingbusiness.mgs.gov.on.ca. 

http://www.gnb.ca/3000
http://www.gpa.gov.nl.ca/
http://www.gpa.gov.nl.ca/
http://www.gpa.gov.nl.ca/
http://contracts.fin.gov.nt.ca/
http://contracts.fin.gov.nt.ca/
http://contracts.fin.gov.nt.ca/
http://nslegislature.ca/
http://www.gov.ns.ca/just/regulations
http://www.courts.ns.ca/
http://www.novascotia.ca/tenders/
http://gov.nu.ca/justice/information/legislation
http://www.canlii.org/en/nu/
http://nni.gov.nu.ca/documents
http://www.e-laws.gov.on.ca/
http://www.ontariocourts.ca/decisions_index/en/
http://www.doingbusiness.mgs.gov.on.ca/
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2.10  Prince Edward Island 

1. Laws and Regulations: 
1. http://www.gov.pe.ca/law/regulations/index.php3; 
2. The Royal Gazette of Prince Edward Island. 

 
2. Judicial Decisions: 

1. http://www.gov.pe.ca/courts/supreme/index.php3?number=1000150&lang=E. 
 
3. Administrative Rulings and Procedures: 

1. http://www.gov.pe.ca/finance/index.php3?number=1041973. 
 
2.11  Quebec 

1. Laws and Regulations: 
1. Quebec publications website - 

http://www3.publicationsduquebec.gouv.qc.ca/loisreglements.en.html; 
2. Official Gazette of Quebec - 

http://www3.publicationsduquebec.gouv.qc.ca/gazetteofficielle.en.html. 
 
2. Judicial Decisions: 

1. Case law and doctrine year-book of Quebec (Annuaire de jurisprudence et de doctrine du 
Québec); 

2. Jurisprudence Express (J.E.); 
3. Decisions - http://www.jugements.qc.ca. 

 
3. Administrative Rulings and Procedures: 

1. Quebec publications website - 
http://www3.publicationsduquebec.gouv.qc.ca/loisreglements.en.html; 

2. Official Gazette of Quebec - 
http://www3.publicationsduquebec.gouv.qc.ca/gazetteofficielle.en.html; 

3. Treasury Board Secretariat website - http://www.tresor.gouv.qc.ca/en/faire-affaire-avec-
letat/les-marches-publics. 

 
2.12  Saskatchewan 

1. Laws and Regulations: 
1. Queen's Printer - http://www.publications.gov.sk.ca. 

 
2. Judicial Decisions: 

1. Queen's Bench - http://www.sasklawcourts.ca. 
 
3. Administrative Rulings and Procedures: 

1. SaskTenders - http://sasktenders.ca. 
 
2.13  Yukon 

1. Laws and Regulations: 
1. http://www.gov.yk.ca/legislation/index.html. 

 
2. Judicial Decisions: 

1. http://www.yukoncourts.ca. 
 
3. Administrative Rulings and Procedures: 

1. http://www.hpw.gov.yk.ca/selling/bidchallenge.html. 
 

http://www.gov.pe.ca/law/regulations/index.php3
http://www.gov.pe.ca/courts/supreme/index.php3?number=1000150&lang=E
http://www.gov.pe.ca/finance/index.php3?number=1041973
http://www3.publicationsduquebec.gouv.qc.ca/loisreglements.en.html
http://www3.publicationsduquebec.gouv.qc.ca/gazetteofficielle.en.html
http://www.jugements.qc.ca/
http://www3.publicationsduquebec.gouv.qc.ca/loisreglements.en.html
http://www3.publicationsduquebec.gouv.qc.ca/gazetteofficielle.en.html
http://www.tresor.gouv.qc.ca/en/faire-affaire-avec-letat/les-marches-publics/
http://www.tresor.gouv.qc.ca/en/faire-affaire-avec-letat/les-marches-publics/
http://www.publications.gov.sk.ca/
http://www.sasklawcourts.ca/
http://sasktenders.ca/
http://www.gov.yk.ca/legislation/index.html
http://www.yukoncourts.ca/
http://www.hpw.gov.yk.ca/selling/bidchallenge.html
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EUROPEAN UNION 

1  BELGIUM 

1. Laws, royal regulations, ministerial regulations, ministerial circulars: 
1. le Moniteur Belge. 
 

2. Jurisprudence: 
1. Pasicrisie. 
 

2  BULGARIA 

1. Laws and Regulations: 
1. Държавен вестник (State Gazette). 
 

2. Judicial decisions: 
1. http://www.sac.government.bg. 
 

3. Administrative rulings of general application and any procedure: 
1. http://www.aop.bg; 
2. http://www.cpc.bg. 
 

3  CZECH REPUBLIC 

1. Laws and Regulations: 
1. Collection of Laws of the Czech Republic. 
 

2. Rulings of the Office for the Protection of Competition: 
1. Collection of Rulings of the Office for the Protection of Competition. 

 
4  DENMARK 

1. Laws and regulations: 
1. Lovtidende. 

 
2. Judicial decisions: 

1. Ugeskrift for Retsvaesen. 
 
3. Administrative rulings and procedures: 

1. Ministerialtidende. 
 

4. Rulings by the Danish Complaints Board for Public Procurement: 
1. Kendelser fra Klagenævnet for Udbud. 
 

5  GERMANY 

1. Legislation and regulations: 
1. Bundesgesetzblatt; 
2. Bundesanzeiger. 
 

2. Judicial Decisions: 
1. Entscheidungsammlungen des: Bundesverfassungsgerichts; Bundesgerichtshofs; 

Bundesverwaltungsgerichts Bundesfinanzhofs sowie der Oberlandesgerichte. 
 
6  ESTONIA 

1. Laws, regulations and administrative rulings of general application: 
1. Riigi Teataja - http://www.riigiteataja.ee. 

http://www.sac.government.bg/
http://www.aop.bg/
http://www.cpc.bg/
http://www.riigiteataja.ee/
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2. Procedures regarding government procurement: 
1. https://riigihanked.riik.ee. 

 
7  IRELAND 

1. Legislation and regulations: 
1. Iris Oifigiuil (Official Gazette of the Irish Government). 

 
8  GREECE 

1. Epishmh efhmerida eurwpaikwn koinothtwn (Government Gazette of Greece). 
 
9  SPAIN 

1. Legislation: 
1. Boletin Oficial des Estado. 

 
2. Judicial rulings: 

1. No official publication. 
 
10  FRANCE 

1. Legislation: 
1. Journal Officiel de la République française. 

 
2. Jurisprudence: 

1. Recueil des arrêts du Conseil d'État. 
 
3. Revue des marchés publics. 
 
11  CROATIA 

1. Narodne novine - http://www.nn.hr. 
 
12  ITALY 

1. Legislation: 
1. Gazzetta Ufficiale. 

 
2. Jurisprudence: 

1. No official publication. 
 
13  CYPRUS 

1. Legislation: 
1. Επίσημη Εφημερίδα της Δημοκρατίας (Official Gazette of the Republic). 

 
2. Judicial decisions: 

1. Αποφάσεις Ανωτάτου Δικαστηρίου 1999 - Τυπογραφείο της Δημοκρατίας (Decisions of the 
Supreme High Court - Printing Office). 

 
14  LATVIA 

1. Legislation: 
1. Latvijas vēstnesis (Official Newspaper). 

 
15  LITHUANIA 

1. Laws, regulations and administrative provisions: 
1. Teisės aktų registras (Register of Legal Acts). 

https://riigihanked.riik.ee/
http://www.nn.hr/
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2. Judicial decisions, jurisprudence: 
1. Bulletin of the Supreme Court of Lithuania "Teismų praktika"; 
2. Bulletin of the Supreme Administrative Court of Lithuania "Administracinių teismų praktika". 

 
16  LUXEMBOURG 

1. Legislation: 
1. Memorial. 

 
2. Jurisprudence: 

1. Pasicrisie. 
 
17  HUNGARY 

1. Legislation: 
1. Magyar Közlöny (Official Journal of the Republic of Hungary). 

 
2. Jurisprudence: 

1. Közbeszerzési Értesítő - a Közbeszerzések Tanácsa Hivatalos Lapja (Public Procurement 
Bulletin - Official Journal of the Public Procurement Council). 

 
18  MALTA 

1. Legislation: 
1. Government Gazette. 

 
19  NETHERLANDS 

1. Legislation: 
1. Nederlandse Staatscourant and/or Staatsblad. 

 
2. Jurisprudence: 

1. No official publication. 
 
20  AUSTRIA 

1. Legislation: 
1. Österreichisches Bundesgesetzblatt; 
2. Amtsblatt zur Wiener Zeitung. 

 
2. Judicial decisions: 

1. Entscheidungen des Verfassungsgerichtshofes, Verwaltungsgerichtshofes, Obersten 
Gerichtshofes, der Oberlandesgerichte, des Bundesverwaltungsgerichtes und der 
Landesverwaltungsgerichte - http://ris.bka.gv.at/Judikatur/. 

 
21  POLAND 

1. Legislation: 
1. Dziennik Ustaw Rzeczypospolitej Polskiej (Journal of Laws – Republic of Poland). 

 
2. Judicial decisions, jurisprudence: 

1. "Zamówienia publiczne w orzecznictwie. Wybrane orzeczenia zespołu arbitrów i Sądu 
Okręgowego w Warszawie" (Selection of judgments of arbitration panels and Regional Court 
in Warsaw). 

 
22  PORTUGAL 

1. Legislation: 
1. Diário da República Portuguesa 1a Série A e 2a série. 

http://ris.bka.gv.at/Judikatur/
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2. Judicial Publications: 
1. Boletim do Ministério da Justiça; 
2. Colectânea de Acordos do Supremo Tribunal Administrativo; 
3. Colectânea de Jurisprudencia Das Relações. 

 
23  ROMANIA 

1. Laws and Regulations: 
1. Monitorul Oficial al României (Official Journal of Romania). 

 
2. Judicial decisions, administrative rulings of general application and any procedure: 

1. http://www.anrmap.ro. 
 
24  SLOVENIA 

1. Legislation: 
1. Official Gazette of the Republic of Slovenia. 

 
2. Judicial decisions: 

1. No official publication. 
 
25  SLOVAKIA 

1. Legislation: 
1. Zbierka zakonov (Collection of Laws). 

 
2. Judicial decisions: 

1. No official publication. 
 
26  FINLAND 

1. Suomen Säädöskokoelma - Finlands Författningssamling (The Collection of the Statutes of 
Finland). 

 
27  SWEDEN 

1. Svensk Författningssamling (Swedish Code of Statutes). 
 
28  UNITED KINGDOM 

1. Legislation: 
1. HM Stationery Office. 

 
2. Jurisprudence: 

1. Law Reports. 
 
3. "Public Bodies": 

1. HM Stationery Office. 
 

HONG KONG, CHINA 

1. Publications other than Judicial Decisions (where applicable): 
 

1. Annex 1 entities: 
1. Hong Kong Monetary Authority - http://www.hkma.gov.hk; 
2. Independent Police Complaints Council - Provided to potential suppliers upon issuance of 

invitations to participate; 

http://www.anrmap.ro/
http://www.hkma.gov.hk/
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3. Office of the Ombudsman - Provided to potential suppliers upon issuance of invitations 
to participate; 

4. All other entities in Annex 1: 
1. Regulations and Administrative Rulings of General Application -

http://www.fstb.gov.hk/tb/en; 
2. Standard Contract Clauses: 

1. http://www.gld.gov.hk; 
2. http://www.devb.gov.hk. 

 
2. Annex 3 entities: 

1. Airport Authority - Provided to potential suppliers upon issuance of invitations to 
participate; 

2. Hospital Authority - http://www.ha.org.hk; 
3. Housing Authority and Housing Department - Provided to potential suppliers upon 

issuance of invitations to participate; 
4. Kowloon-Canton Railway Corporation - Provided to potential suppliers upon issuance of 

invitations to participate; 
5. MTR Corporation Limited - Provided to potential suppliers upon issuance of invitations to 

participate. 
 
2. Judicial Decisions for Annex 1 and 3 entities - http://www.judiciary.gov.hk. 
 
 

ICELAND 

1. Stjórnartíðindi (Iceland Legal Gazette) - http://www.stjornartidindi.is/. 
 
 

ISRAEL 

1. http://www.justice.gov.il/Units/Reshomot/Pages/Default.aspx. 
 
 

JAPAN 

1  ANNEX 1 ENTITIES: 

1. Kanpō; 
And/or 
2. Hōreizensho. 
 
2  ANNEX 2 ENTITIES: 

1. Kenpō; 
2. Shihō; 
3. Or their equivalents; 
4. Or Kanpō; 
And/or 
5. Hōreizensho. 
 
3  ANNEX 3 ENTITIES: 

1. Kanpō; 
And/or 
2. Hōreizensho; 
Or 
3. http://www.mofa.go.jp/mofaj/ecm/it/page24_000219.html 

http://www.fstb.gov.hk/tb/en
http://www.gld.gov.hk/
http://www.devb.gov.hk/
http://www.ha.org.hk/
http://www.judiciary.gov.hk/
http://www.stjornartidindi.is/
http://www.justice.gov.il/Units/Reshomot/Pages/Default.aspx
http://www.mofa.go.jp/mofaj/ecm/it/page24_000219.html
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REPUBLIC OF KOREA 

1. Republic of Korea Government Gazette; or 
2. Republic of Korea Government Electronic Gazette - http://gwanbo.moi.go.kr; or 
3. Korea Ministry of Government Legislation Website – http://www.law.go.kr; or 
4. Korea Online e-Procurement System - http://www.g2b.go.kr. 
 
 

LIECHTENSTEIN 

1. Law and Regulations: 
1. Landesgesetzblatt (Law Gazette) - http://www.gesetze.li. 

 
2. Decisions: 

1. Liechtensteinische Entscheidsammlung (Liechtenstein Court Report) - 
http://www.gerichtsentscheide.li. 

 
 

REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA 

1. Monitorul Oficial; 
2. http://tender.gov.md/en; 
3. http://justice.md. 
 
 

MONTENEGRO 

1. Legislation: 
1. Službeni list Crne Gore (Official Gazette of Montenegro) – http://www.sluzbenilist.me. 

 
2. Judicial decisions: 

1. Sudovi Crne Gore (the courts of Montenegro) – http://www.sudovi.me. 
 
 

THE KINGDOM OF THE NETHERLANDS WITH RESPECT TO ARUBA 

1. Laws and regulations: 
1. Official Gazettes (Afkondigingsbladen), available on the Aruba Government website – 

http://www.overheid.aw/news/. 
 
2. Administrative rulings and procedures: 

1. Official Journals (Landscouranten), available on the Aruba Government website – 
http://www.overheid.aw/news/. 

 
 

NEW ZEALAND 

1. Publication of general laws and regulations – http://www.legislation.govt.nz. 
 

2. Publication of GP measures – http://www.procurement.govt.nz. 
 

3. Publication of Judicial Decisions, Administrative Rulings of General Application: 
1. Judicial decisions online – http://www.justice.govt.nz; 
2. The New Zealand Gazette – official newspaper of the New Zealand Government; 
3. New Zealand Law Reports – official report series of New Zealand. 

http://gwanbo.moi.go.kr/
http://www.law.go.kr/
http://www.g2b.go.kr/
http://www.gesetze.li/
http://www.gerichtsentscheide.li/
http://tender.gov.md/en
http://justice.md/
http://www.sluzbenilist.me/
http://www.sudovi.me/
http://www.overheid.aw/news
http://www.overheid.aw/news
http://www.legislation.govt.nz/
http://www.procurement.govt.nz/
http://www.justice.govt.nz/
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4. Publication of Standard Contract Clauses and Procedures regarding Government Procurement – 
http://www.procurement.govt.nz. 

 
 

NORWAY 

1. Norsk Lovtidend (Norwegian Law Gazette) - http://www.lovdata.no. 
 
 

SINGAPORE 

1. The Republic of Singapore Government Gazette; or 
2. The Government Electronic Business (GeBIZ) - http://www.gebiz.gov.sg/. 
 
 

SWITZERLAND 

1. Laws and regulations: 
1. The publication platform of Federal Law Fedlex- http://fedlex.admin.ch/ and official 

publications of every Canton; or 
2. Switzerland Online Public Procurement System - https://www.simap.ch. 

 
2. Judicial decisions: 

1. Decisions of the Swiss Federal Court, Jurisprudence of the administrative authorities of the 
Confederation and every Canton; or 

2. Switzerland Online Public Procurement System - https://www.simap.ch. 
 
 

SEPARATE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF TAIWAN, PENGHU, KINMEN AND MATSU 

1. Government Gazette; 
2. Public Construction Commission - http://www.pcc.gov.tw; 
3. Judicial decisions - http://www.judicial.gov.tw. 
 
 

UKRAINE 

1. Legislation: 
1. Official website of the Verkhovna Rada of Ukraine (Parliament) – http://www.rada.gov.ua/. 

 
2. Judicial decisions: 

1. Single State Register of Court Decisions - http://www.reyestr.court.gov.ua/; 
2. Official website of the Antimonopoly Committee of Ukraine - http://www.amc.gov.ua/. 

 
 

UNITED KINGDOM 

1. Legislation: - https://www.legislation.gov.uk/; 
2. Jurisprudence: - law reports published on https://www.judiciary.uk/ (for England, Wales and 

Northern Ireland) and https://www.scotcourts.gov.uk (for Scotland). 

http://www.procurement.govt.nz/
http://www.lovdata.no/
http://www.gebiz.gov.sg/
http://www.fedlex.admin.ch/
https://www.simap.ch/shabforms/COMMON/simap/content/informationAboutSimap.jsf
https://www.simap.ch/shabforms/COMMON/simap/content/informationAboutSimap.jsf
http://www.pcc.gov.tw/
http://www.judicial.gov.tw/
http://www.rada.gov.ua/
http://www.reyestr.court.gov.ua/
http://www.amc.gov.ua/
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/
https://www.judiciary.uk/
https://www.scotcourts.gov.uk/
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UNITED STATES 

1. Laws, regulations, judicial decisions, administrative rulings and procedures regarding 
government procurement for entities listed in Annex 1 of Appendix I and List A entities in Annex 3 
of Appendix I (except Tennessee Valley Authority) are published on the following websites: 

1. US Federal Laws (primarily US Code Titles 10 and 41) - 
https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/browse/collectionUScode.action?collectionCode=USCODE; 

2. Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) - http://www.acquisition.gov/far/index.html; 
3. Agency Supplemental Regulations – 

https://www.acquisition.gov/?q=Supplemental_Regulations; 
4. Federal Register - https://www.federalregister.gov/; 
5. Federal Government Procurement Policies - 

http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/procurement/; 
6. Bid Protest Decisions of Government Accountability Office - http://www.gao.gov/legal/bid-

protests/search; 
7. US Civilian Board of Contract Appeals Decisions - http://www.cbca.gsa.gov/; 
8. Judicial Decisions: 

1. US Court of Federal Claims (jurisdiction includes claims related to government contracts, 
including bid protests) - http://www.uscfc.uscourts.gov/; 

2. US Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit (jurisdiction includes appeals from the 
US Civilian Boards of Contract Appeals) - http://www.cafc.uscourts.gov/. 

 
2. Laws, judicial decisions, administrative rulings and procedures regarding government 
procurement for entities listed in Annex 2 and List B entities in Annex 3 of Appendix I and the 
Tennessee Valley Authority are available either through relevant state and local publications, on 
the internet homepage of each entity, or directly from the listed entities. 

https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/browse/collectionUScode.action?collectionCode=USCODE
http://www.acquisition.gov/far/index.html
https://www.acquisition.gov/?q=Supplemental_Regulations
https://www.federalregister.gov/
http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/procurement/
http://www.gao.gov/legal/bid-protests/search
http://www.gao.gov/legal/bid-protests/search
http://www.cbca.gsa.gov/
http://www.uscfc.uscourts.gov/
http://www.cafc.uscourts.gov/
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